

# NEWS JOURNAL OF ESI CORPORATION | September, 2023



Narendra Modi 🍪 @narendramodi

Commendable effort to strengthen the infrastructure to cure cancer. It will benefit several people across the nation.

# कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम की 191<sup>न</sup> बैठक 191<sup>st</sup> Meeting o

# कार्यसूची

कार्यवृत्त की पुष्टि एवं कृत कार्रवाई रिपे शेष्ट सेवाओं के लिए क.रा.बी.नि. प्रचार रा.बी.नि. चिकित्सा उपकरण नियम-पुस राशासन • हितलाभ • राजस्व • रिपोर्टिंग

# AGENDA ITEMS

Firmation & ATR of Minutes of the operational Manual 2023 for Sup ty Services • ESIC Medical Equ Property Management • Admin Benefit • Revenue • Reportin

31 अगस्त, 2023 • मुख्लाय,

## 23 • Headquarters, New Delhi



Launch of Chemotherapy Services across the country Inauguration of Control Room with Dashboards of ESIC



Launch of Vigilance Awareness Drive



#### SEPTEMBER, 2023

#### **Patrons:**

**Dr. Rajendra Kumar, IAS** Director General

T. L. Yaden, IP & TA & FS Financial Commissioner

Manoj Kumar Singh, IOFS Chief Vigilance Officer

Ratnesh Kumar Gautam Insurance Commissioner (PR)

Editor:

Pranava Kumar Deputy Director (PR)

#### **Assistant Editor:**

Pramod Kumar Singh Asst. Director (PR)

#### **Production & Circulation:**

Lata Shah Pankaj Balchandani Nishant Singh Rakesh Sharma Mukesh Meena

#### **Editorial & Circulation Office:**

Employees' State Insurance Corporation Room no. 226, Panchdeep Bhawan, C.I.G. Marg, New Delhi Tel: 011-23218789, 011-23604700 (EPABX) E-mail: pranava.kumar@esic.nic.in

#### Printed and Published by:

Public Relations Branch, ESIC Hqrs. Office on behalf of Director General, Employees' State Insurance Corporation, New Delhi-110 002, INDIA Website: www.esic.gov.in

ESI Samachar is a news journal of ESI Corporation published with the sole objective of enhancing public awareness about the multi-faced social security programme administered by the Corporation. The content of the journal is for awareness only and cannot be referred as a valid document for any purpose, official or legal. Reader's views and opinions for any improvement are welcome.

Designed & Printed by:

Vermmillion Communication Pvt. Ltd.

Email: anurag.sharma@vermmillion.net.in



# Editorial

We are pleased to present the latest edition of ESI Samachar, which covers a range of diverse topics.

This issue covers various programmes and latest initiatives of ESIC. In these pages, you will find inspiring insights that reflect our dedicated efforts to make an impact on the lives of our stakeholders.

The highlights of the 191<sup>st</sup> ESI Corporation Meeting including launch of Chemotherapy Services, Control Room with dashboard etc. have been featured prominently. ESI Scheme is now ensuring comprehensive health care coverage and more widespread access to social security initiatives for beneficiaries across the country.

Additionally, we are sharing highlights of the inauguration of upgraded OPD services at ESIC Hospital in Andheri, Mumbai, Vigilance Awareness Week , 117<sup>th</sup> ESIC Regional Board Meeting of West Bengal Region and 84<sup>th</sup> ESIC Regional Board Meeting of Odisha Region and various important visits by Hon'ble Dignitaries.

ESI Samachar continues to be a valuable platform for news engagement and information dissemination. We eagerly invite feedback from our readers, as it leads us to continually enhance the value of the publication and reaffirm our position as the source for the latest news and developments within ESIC.

#### Pranava Kumar Editor pranava.kumar@esic.nic.in

	Contents	
S. No.	Chapter Name	Page No.
1.	Director General's Message	1
2.	191 <sup>st</sup> Meeting of the ESI Corporation	2-5
3.	Various Testimonials	6-10
4.	MoS visited ESIC Hospital, Namkum, Ranchi	11
5.	MoS visits ESIC Branch Office, Silchar	12
6.	Upgraded OPD Services Inaugurated at ESIC Hospital, Andheri, Mumbai	13-15
7.	Director General Visits ESI Hospital, Mulund, Mumbai	16
8.	Vigilance Awareness Drive Launched	17-18
9.	117th Regional Board Meeting of ESIC, West Bengal Region held on 09.08.2023	19
10.	84 <sup>th</sup> Regional Board Meeting of ESIC, Odisha Region held on 22.08.2023	20
11.	Coordination and Review Meeting Organised at Bhuvneshwar	21
12.	Insurance Commissioner (N.E. Zone) Visited SRO Barrackpur and Zonal Training Institute (Eastern Zone)	22
14.	Aadhaar Implementation in ESIC	23
15.	Provisional Payroll Data for the Month of June 2023	24
16.	Disaster Management Mock Drill Conducted	25
17.	स्वतंत्रता दिवस समारोह	26-27
18.	Important Tweets	28-29





# **Director General's Message**

It is an honour to share the outstanding achievements and transformative initiatives of the Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC), the largest social security organization in India. For several decades, we have been diligently providing comprehensive social security benefits to eligible workers & their dependents, with the primary objective to provide better healthcare and social security under the ESI Scheme.

This month has witnessed the inauguration / launch of significant facilities that underscore our dedication to enhancing medical services. During the 191<sup>st</sup> meeting of the ESI Corporation, Shri Bhupender Yadav, Union Minister for Labour & Employment launchedChemotherapyServicesin30ESICHospitalsacrossthecountry.Withthestartof in-house chemotherapy services, insured workers and their dependents will be able to get better cancer treatment at ease.

During the ESI Corporation meeting, the Union Minister also inaugurated a Control Room with various dashboards of ESIC. This will ensure better monitoring of resources and availability of beds at ESIC hospitals, current status of ongoing construction projects, etc.

It was also decided in the meeting that new ESIC medical colleges and hospitals will be established, to ensure the availability of skilled medical professionals in ESIC hospitals. Currently ESIC is running 8 medical colleges, 2 dental colleges, 2 nursing colleges and one para-medical college. In principle approval to set up 15 new ESI hospitals, 78 ESI dispensaries and increase in bed strength at ESIC hospital, Beltola; ESIC medical college & hospital, K. K. Nagar, Chennai and ESIC medical college & hospital, Faridabad was also granted during the meeting.

Upgraded OPD services, constructed at a cost of Rs. 260 crore at the ESIC hospital, Andheri have been inaugurated. The OPD services will facilitate General Medicine, ENT, Dental, Heart Disease, Neurology, Paediatrics, Dispensary, etc. services to the 25 Lakh people in the nearby areas.

New registrations under the ESI Scheme surged with 20.27 Lakh new workers in approximately 24,298 new establishments, providing an indispensable safety net for employees across age groups, including 71 transgender individuals. The impact of our efforts is visible in the ever-growing number of workers joining the ESI Scheme.

We take immense pride in our dedication and capabilities in delivering social protection benefits to the stakeholders. Moving forward, innovation, excellence and inclusivity will remain our guiding principles as we contribute to building a more resilient and prosperous country for all.

> Dr. Rajendra Kumar, I.A.s. Director General, ESIC

> > (1)





# **191<sup>ST</sup> MEETING OF THE ESI COPORATION**

Shri Bhupender Yadav, Union Minister for Labour & Employment and Environment, Forest and Climate Change Chaired the

191<sup>st</sup> Meeting of the ESI Corporation held at ESIC Headquarters in New Delhi on 31<sup>st</sup> August, 2023.



He launched Chemotherapy Services in 30 ESIC Hospitals across the country. He said that the launch is a step in the direction of realising Pime Minister Shri Narendra Modiji's vision of all-round welfare of our Shram Yogis in India's Amrit Kaal. With the start of in-house Chemotherapy Services, insured workers and their dependents will be able to get better cancer treatment at ease.





The Union Minister also Inaugurated a Control Room with Dashboards of ESIC. The dashboards will ensure better monitoring

of resources and beds at ESIC hospitals, current status of ongoing construction projects, etc.







He added that ESI Corporation has decided to ensure the availability of skilled medical professionals in ESIC Hospitals; ESIC will take further its work in the field of Medical Education. New ESIC Medical Colleges and Hospitals will be established after assessing the requirement. So far, 8 medical colleges, 2 dental colleges, 2 nursing colleges and one para-medical college have

been established and are being run by ESIC.

In principle approval to set up 15 new ESI Hospitals, 78 ESI Dispensaries, increase in bed strength at ESIC Hospital, Beltola, Assam; ESIC Medical College & Hospital, K. K. Nagar, Chennai, Tamil Nadu and ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad, Haryana was accorded in the meeting.





Union Labour Minister released Citizen Charter, Manual of Audit & Accounts of ESIC, Referral Policy and Equipment Policy during the programme.

He also felicitated 5 iGoT learners of ESIC who topped on the iGOT (Karmyogi Bharat) learning platform from the ESIC Offices of

Rajasthan, Kerala and Bengaluru. Various agenda items pertaining to improvement in Medical Care Services, Administration, Financial Matters were deliberated upon and decided in the meeting along with review of on-going construction projects.



Ms. Dola Sen, Member of Parliament, Shri Ram Kirpal Yadav, Member of Parliament, Ms. Arti Ahuja, Secretary (L&E), Dr. Rajendra Kumar, Director General along with Principal Secretaries / Secretaries of the state governments, representatives of employers, employees and other ESI Corporation members attended the meeting.





# PREMLATA DEVI, WIFE OF ESIC INSURED PERSON, GOT FREE TREATMENT FOR BREAST CANCER

Smt. Premlata, wife of Shri Sunil Sharma, a resident of Panera Kalan Village, Faridabad (ESI Insured Person) working as a watchman at PVR Mall, Faridabad was diagnosed with advanced stage breast cancer. Getting hopeless & helpless after consulting many doctors in Haryana and fearing the enormous amount of money required for the treatment of cancer, she finally visited ESIC Medical College & Hospital, Faridabad where the team of expert doctors at the Oncology Department started her treatment. After a cashless treatment comprising of surgical procedure of mastectomy and rigorous cycles of chemotherapy, by the team of Dr. Vivek Agarwal, Dr. Hemant Atri, Dr. Nisha and Dr. Maitri, Smt. Premlata is leading a healthy life now.

The team of expert doctors at ESIC Medical College & Hospital,

Faridabad said that breast cancer can be treated successfully, if detected early and prescribed treatment protocol is followed. If any lump is observed on the breast region by any woman, they should immediately get checked by a medical practitioner for early detection of breast cancer.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR









Scan for more details





## ब्लड केंसर से पीड़ित बीमित व्यक्ति श्री कमल का कीमोथेरेपी के माध्यम से सफल उपचार का विवरण

मेरा (बीमित कर्मचारी, ईएसआईसी मेडिकल कॉलेज और अस्पताल, कैंसर है। ईएसआईसी मेडिकल कॉलेज और अस्पताल, फरीदाबाद फरीदाबाद) बोन मैरो टेस्ट किया गया, टेस्ट में पता चला मुझे ब्लड में मेरे ब्लड कैंसर का फ्री इलाज किया गया। मै अभी ठीक हूँ।





अधिक जानकारी के लिए स्कैन करें।

7



## कैंसर से पीड़ित बीमित व्यक्ति श्री सम्बन्थम का कीमोथेरेपी के माध्यम से सफल उपचार का विवरण

निकल दिया गया। मै अभी पोस्ट ऑपरेटिव केयर में हूँ। नर्स और डॉक्टर अच्छे से देखभाल कर रहे है। आगे चलकर मुझे एडवांस कीमोथेरेपी देंगे। मै अपने इलाज से बहुत ही संतुष्ट हूँ।

मै (बीमित कर्मचारी, ईएसआईसी मेडिकल कॉलेज और अस्पताल, के. के. नगर, चेन्नई) यहाँ सामान्य जांच और चिकित्सा के लिए आया था। जांच में पता चला कि मुझे ट्यूमर है। डॉक्टर ने पहले लेवल का कीमोथेरेपी किया और फिर बाद में ट्यूमर को सर्जरी से





अधिक जानकारी के लिए स्कैन करें। 





## किडनी के कैंसर से पीड़ित बीमित व्यक्ति श्री सुनील ईश्वर का कीमोथेरेपी के माध्यम से सफल उपचार का विवरण

मै (बीमित कर्मचारी, ईएसआईसी मॉडल अस्पताल, बापूनगर, किडनी का कैंसर है और इसका कीमोथेरेपी से इलाज चल रहा है। अहमदाबाद) दो साल से ईएसआईसी में इलाज ले रहा हूँ। मुझे इस से मुझे बहुत फायदा है।





अधिक जानकारी के लिए स्कैन करें।

9





## कैंसर से पीड़ित बीमित व्यक्ति श्री अरका विश्वास का कीमोथेरेपी के माध्यम से सफल उपचार का विवरण

ईएसआईसी का बहुत आभारी हूँ। यहाँ डॉक्टर और नर्स दीदी मेरा बहुत ध्यान रखते है और मुझे क्या करना है और क्या नहीं इसके बारे में भी बताते है।

मै (बीमित कर्मचारी, ईएसआईसी अस्पताल, जोका, कोलकाता) पहले कीमोथेरेपी बाहर के अस्पताल से करा रहा था, लेकिन अब ईएसआईसी के अस्पताल में ही हो रहा है। इसके लिए मै





अधिक जानकारी के लिए स्कैन करें।





# SHRI RAMESWAR TELI, MoS, LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT VISITED ESIC HOSPITAL, NAMKUM, RANCHI

Shri Rameswar Teli, Union Minister of State, Labour and Employment visited ESIC Hospital, Namkum, Ranchi on 26<sup>th</sup> August, 2023 and interacted with patients, doctors, officials and staff.

He also inspected the under construction ESIC Hospital building at Namkum, Ranchi and reviewed the work of upgradation of the hospital from 50 to 200 beds.





# SHRI RAMESWAR TELI, MoS, LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT VISITS ESIC BRANCH OFFICE, SILCHAR

Shri Rameswar Teli, Union Minister of State, Labour and Employment visited ESIC Branch Office on 27<sup>th</sup> August, 2023 at Desha Bandhu Road, Silchar & reviewed its functioning.

He also urged the officials to ensure delivery of social security services and timely payment of cash benefits to the beneficiaries.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR











# UPGRADED OPD SERVICES INAUGURATED AT ESIC HOSPITAL, ANDHERI, MUMBAI

Shri Gajanan Chandrakant Kirtikar, MP and Shri Gopal Shetty, MP jointly inaugurated the upgraded OPD services at the Employees' State Insurance Corporation Hospital at Andheri, Mumbai on

August 14, 2023. They also laid the foundation for EPFO Staff Quarters Complex, Borivali virtually from the hospital.









The OPD Services with facilities of General Medicine, ENT, Dental, Heart Disease, Neurology, Paediatrics, Dispensary, etc. will benefit around 25 lakh beneficiaries of Mumbai area.

The event also witnessed the august presence of Smt. Rutuja Ramesh Latke, MLA, Shri Sunil Rane, MLA, Dr. Rajendra Kumar, DG, ESIC and Ms. Neelam Shami Rao, CPFC, EPFO along with ESI Corporation Members and other senior officers of Ministry of Labour & Employment, Govt. of India, ESIC and EPFO.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

Shri Gajanan Chandrakant Kirtikar, MP during his address in the inauguration ceremony said that the Insured Workers and their family members will now be able to get OPD services near their home.







Shri Gopal Shetty, MP said that the OPD services at ESIC Hospital, Andheri will augment and strengthen the medical infrastructure of ESIC in Maharashtra State and will cater to the medical needs of Insured workers and their family members.



Dr. Rajendra Kumar, DG, ESIC said that the upgradation and expansion of ESIC Hospital, Andheri will be completed at the earliest so that the in-patient medical services can be started sooner.



He also informed about recent initiatives undertaken by ESIC and use of latest technologies in providing the services. He informed about the ongoing special drive to seed Aadhar Number with ESIC and urged the workers to seed their Aadhar Number.







# DIRECTOR GENERAL VISITS ESI HOSPITAL, MULUND, MUMBAI

Dr. Rajendra Kumar, Director General, ESIC visited E.S.I. Hospital, Mulund, Mumbai and inspected the medical services being provided to ESI Beneficiaries. During his visit, he took an extensive







round of the hospital and interacted with many patients. He also visited the dispensary and examined the records maintained by the admin staff of the Hospital.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR









.....





# **VIGILANCE AWARENESS DRIVE LAUNCHED**

ESIC launched Vigilance Awareness Drive from 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2023 to 15<sup>th</sup> November, 2023. The campaign will focus on preventive vigilance measures and capacity building programs.

The aim of the campaign is to raise awareness about the importance of vigilance and to encourage employees to take proactive steps to prevent corruption and malpractices.



अधिक जानकारी के लिए कृपया https://www.cvc.gov.in, https://www.esic.gov.in पर जाएं

17



Are you aware of the Public Interest Disclosure and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution? It ensures that the identity of the complainant remains confidential while lodging complaints related to corruption or malpractices in government organizations.



# PUBLIC INTEREST DISCLOSURE & PROTECTION OF INFORMER RESOLUTION, 2004 (PIDPI)

WHAT IS PIDPI?	<ul> <li>PIPDI is a resolution of Government of India</li> <li>Identity of the complainant is kept confidential for all complaints lodged under it</li> </ul>
HOW IS PIDPI COMPLAINT	<ul> <li>The Complaint should be addressed to Secretary, CVC and the envelope should be superscribed as "PIDPI"</li> <li>Name and Address of the complainant should NOT be mentioned on the</li> </ul>
FILED?	envelope but in the letter inside in a closed cover
FILED?	envelope but in the letter inside in a closed cover
	Complaints that are personally related to the complainant or addressed to other authorities may lead to disclosure of identity
FILED? GUIDELINES TO ENSURE	Complaints that are personally related to the complainant or addressed to
GUIDELINES TO ENSURE IDENTITY OF	<ul> <li>Complaints that are personally related to the complainant or addressed to other authorities may lead to disclosure of identity</li> </ul>
GUIDELINES TO ENSURE	<ul> <li>Complaints that are personally related to the complainant or addressed to other authorities may lead to disclosure of identity</li> <li>Complaints should not be sent in open condition or on public portal</li> <li>Documents that reveal identity should not be enclosed or mentioned in the</li> </ul>

For more details, please visit https://www.cvc.gov.in, https://www.esic.gov.in



# 117<sup>TH</sup> REGIONAL BOARD MEETING OF ESIC, WEST BENGAL REGION HELD ON 09.08.2023

117<sup>th</sup> ESIC Regional Board Meeting, West Bengal was held under the Chairmanship of Shri Moloy Ghatak, Minister-in-Charge, Labour, PWD, Law & Judiciary, Govt. of West Bengal on 09.08.2023 at the New Secretariat Building, Kolkata, West Bengal. The meeting was attended by Shri Barun K Ray, ACS, Govt. of West Bengal, Shri Tanmoy Chakraborty, DIMS, Govt. of West

Bengal, Shri Pranay Sinha, IC, Dr. Subash Chokra, MC, Shri A. K. Sharma, RD, Kolkata and representatives from Employers' Associations and Employees' Union. The meeting covered several important issues aimed at enhancing ESI services for the betterment of Insured Persons (IPs).





# 84<sup>TH</sup> REGIONAL BOARD MEETING OF ESIC, ODISHA REGION HELD ON 22.08.2023

84<sup>th</sup> Regional Board Meeting of ESIC, Odisha Region was organised at Kharavel Bhawan, Bhubaneswar, Odisha on 22.08.2023. The meeting was chaired by Shri S. P. Nayak, Minister of Labour & ESI Department, Govt. of Odisha.

During the meeting the Chairman thanked ESIC for approving 14 new ESI Dispensaries. It was also inter-alia decided to renovate ESIS Hospital, Choudwar pending construction of new hospital at Puspangi.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR



The construction work of newly approved ESI hospitals at various locations and measures for extending better health care facilities to IPs and dependent family members were also deliberated upon.

Shri Pranay Sinha, Insurance Commissioner, Eastern Zone attended the meeting from ESIC.







# COORDINATION AND REVIEW MEETING ORGANISED AT BHUBANESWAR

Shri K. K. Soan, JS & DG (Labour Welfare), Minstry of Labour & Employment, Govt. of India chaired a coordination and review meeting at Bhubaneswar on 21.08.2023. HoDs from various Organisations under the Ministry of Labour & Employment attended this review meeting. Workers and convergence amongst various departments / organisations of the Ministry were discussed.

The meeting also deliberated the approval of ESIC hospitals in multiple locations and the status of land and estimates for various projects. Shri Pranay Sinha, Insurance Commissioner and Shri P.S. Panda, RD I/C from ESIC took part in the meeting.

The issues related to the extension of ESI benefits to the Beedi Sh





Bhupender Yadav @byadavbjp

Chaired the Consultative Committee meeting of the Ministry of Labour and Employment today in Parliament House.



£

12:56 PM · Aug 10, 2023 · 4,474 Views

195	Reposts	s 357	Likes

Q tì O

Bhupender Yadav 🗇 @byadavbjp

स्वस्थ श्रमिक और श्रमिक परिवार अमत काल के भारत का मजबत आधार

ईएसआई के सहयोग से हरियाणा के बीमित श्रमजीवी सुनील शर्मा की पत्नी प्रेमलता देवी को मिला ब्रेस्ट केंसर का मुफ्त इलाज।



10:57 AM - Aug 2, 2023 - 9,395 Views

244 Reposts				
Q	ť	ı	$\odot$	£



# INSURANCE COMMISSIONER (N.E. ZONE) VISITS SRO BARRACKPUR AND ZONAL TRAINING INSTITUTE (EASTERN ZONE)

Shri Pranay Sinha, Insurance Commissioner, ESIC visited Sub-Regional Office Barrackpore, Kolkata and Zonal Training Institute (Eastern Zone), Kolkata on 09 August 2023.

He held meetings with the officers & staff and discussed

various aspects of benefit, revenue and administrative matters. He inspected various Branches of SRO and inaugurated a Hindi Workshop at SRO Barrackpore. He also interacted with the newly recruited staff who are undergoing training, at present.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR







# **AADHAAR IMPLEMENTATION IN ESIC**

#### **Overview of Aadhaar Seeding**

The demographic details are being captured for new Employee/ Pensioner through e-KYC process of UIDAI and for the existing ESIC Employee & ESIC Pensioner the demographic details are being validated through e-KYC process. The Aadhaar/ VID number is authenticated through OTP/ Biometric authentication (using Fingerprint or Iris).

#### Purpose of Aadhaar Seeding

The purpose of seeding the Aadhaar/ VID and display the Aadhaar Status in ESIC Panchdeep Application & the benefits of implementation of Aadhaar using e-KYC and Aadhaar/ VID authentication through OTP/ Biometric are mentioned as below-

- To prevent the fraudulent activities in financial transactions.
- Aadhaar Status can be used to merge the contribution of duplicate Insured person.

- Aadhaar Status can be used to perform the de-duplication process and prevent the duplicate IP number generation.
- Aadhaar Status can be used to perform the e-KYC; post e-KYC system will have the UIDAI verified demographic details of the beneficiaries.
- Aadhaar Status can be used to authenticate the beneficiaries at the time of service delivery.

#### **Benefits of Aadhaar Seeding**

Seed Aadhaar Number with ESIC and reap Benefits like:

- Go digital
- Generate ABHA
  - Share Health records with different Hospitals digitally
  - · No need to carry physical files and reports
- Easy validation of identity for availing services and benefits





# PROVISIONAL PAYROLL DATA FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2023

The provisional payroll data of Employees' State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) reveals that 20.27 lakh new employees have been added in the month of June 2023.

Around 24,298 new establishments have been registered and brought under the social security umbrella of the Employees' State Insurance Corporation in the month of June, 2023, thus ensuring more coverage.

Data evidently reveals that more jobs have been generated for the youth of the nation as out of the total 20.27 lakh employees added during the month of June 2023, 9.77 lakh employees up to the

age group of 25 years constitute the majority of new registrations which is 48.22% of the total employees.

ई.एस.आई. समाचार ESI SAMACHAR

Gender-wise analysis of payroll data indicates that net enrolment of female members has been 3.87 lakh in June, 2023. The data shows that a total 71 transgender employees have also got registered under ESI Scheme in the month of June, 2023. It shows that ESIC is committed to deliver its benefits to every section of the society.

The payroll data is provisional since the data generation is a continuous exercise.







# DISASTER MANAGEMENT MOCK DRILL CONDUCTED

A disaster management mock drill was conducted at ESIC Hospital Rohini, Delhi. The hospital's Disaster Management Committee activated two Quick Response Teams under Code Red for external disasters. Dr. Rachita Biswas, the Medical Superintendent, emphasized the drill's importance and conducted checks on emergency drugs, resuscitation equipment and staff preparedness.





#### स्वतंत्रता दिवस समारोह

ईएसआईसी क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय तेलंगाना की महिला कर्मचारियों ने अपने देश के प्रति सम्मान और गौरव को प्रदर्शित करते हुए उत्कृष्ट प्रदर्शन किया। यह प्रस्तुति देशभक्ति के महत्व और लोगों को एक साथ लाने की संगीत की शक्ति का एक सुंदर अनुस्मारक है।

स्वतंत्रता दिवस समारोह के उपलक्ष्य पर, ईएसआईसी क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय तेलंगाना की महिला कर्मचारियों ने भारत की आजादी के सम्मान में देशभक्ति गीत ''सारे जहाँ से अच्छा..'' की सुंदर प्रस्तुति दी।





























हम बुलबुलें हैं इसकी







# **IMPORTANT TWEETS**



Bhupender Yadav 🐲

Extremely delighted to have launched Chemotherapy Services in 30 ESIC Hospitals across India during the 191st meeting of the ESI Corporation.

The launch is a step in the direction of realising PM Shri @narendramodi ji's vision of all-round welfare of our Shram Yogis in India's Amrit Kaal.

With the start of in-house Chemotherapy Services, insured workers and their dependents will be able to get better cancer treatment at ease.





Chaired the 191st meeting of the ESI Corporation at ESIC Head quarters in New Delhi.

Inaugurated a Control Room with Dashboards of ESIC. The dashboards will ensure better monitoring of resources and beds at ESIC hospitals, current status of ongoing construction projects, etc.

The meeting also deliberated upon improvement in Medical Care Services, Administration, Financial Matters, etc.



±.





Bhupender Yadav 🤣 @byadavbip

The 191st meeting of the ESI Corporation decided that to ensure the availability of skilled medical professionals in ESIC Hospitals, ESIC will take further its work in the field of medical education.

The new ESIC Medical Colleges and Hospitals will be established after assessing the requirement.

So far, 8 medical colleges, 2 dental colleges, 2 nursing colleges and one para-medical college have been established and are being run by ESIC.



0	<b>A</b> 7	~	
4	C1	$\bigcirc$	1





# **IMPORTANT TWEETS**





#### Rameswar Teli 🎲 @Rameswar\_Teli

Today, inspected the under construction @ESIC\_Official Hospital building at Namkum, Ranchi. Also, reviewed the work on upgradation of the hospital from 50 to 200 beds.







Rameswar Teli 🗇 @Rameswar\_Teli

Visited the @ESIC\_Official Branch Office at Desha Bandhu Road, Silchar & reviewed its functioning.

Also, urged the officials to ensure proper delivery of social security services to the beneficiaries.

@PMOIndia @byadavbjp @LabourMinistry



2 Reposts	13 Likes				
Q		t]	$\odot$	Ť	



Rameswar Teli

Attended the meeting of the Consultative Committee attached to Ministry of Labour & Employment under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Union Minister for Labour & Employment Sh @byadavbjp Ji in Parliament House Annexe, New Delhi.





11:41 AM · Aug 10, 2023 · 984 Views

7 Reposts 38 Likes

Q

ti 🗢 🏹

29

£



क.रा.बी.नि ESIC

कर्मचारी राज्य बीमा निगम Employees' State Insurance Corporation

श्रम एवं रोज़गार मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार Ministry of Labour & Employment, Government of India

Panchdeep Bhawan, C.I.G. Marg, New Delhi-110 002 Toll Free No.: 1800-11-2526 | Website: www.esic.gov.in

f@esichq @@esichq @@esichq @@esichq